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OVER--Mr. Talbott's Reply.
Original sent to Santa Fe on 8-%-36



Hotel Taft
New York City, N. Y.
7th Ave & 5th Street.
August 5, 1936.

Dear Mr, Vesely:
Your letter of me of July 23rd has just reached me here.

I secured & bond through Mr. J. ©. Ward of Artesia and
was under the impression that it had been approved. 4m
forwarding your letter to Mr. Ward and am sure the matter
will be satisfactorily adjusted. -

Expect to return to Hobbs before the lst of Sept., and at
that time expect to ask permission to pH#ll the casing and
plug the well. Will get in touch with you at that time.

Very truly yours,

George W. Talbott.
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